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October 1, 2018

Hon. Samuel Alito

United States Supreme Court
1 First St. NE,

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Morris County Board of Chosen Freeholders v. Freedom from Religion Foundation,
18-364

Dear Justice Alito,

I am writing as Counsel of Record for the Freedom from Religion Foundation in this case
to request a 30-day extension in filing the Opposition to the Petition for a Writ of Certiorari. The
Opposition is currently due on October 22. Because November 22 is Thanksgiving, | am
requesting that the Opposition be due on Monday, November 25.

I have just agreed to handle this matter for Respondent in the Supreme Court and the
additional time is needed for me to become familiar with this case and prepare the Opposition to
the Petition for a Writ of Certiorari.

Thank you for considering this request.

Respectfully submitted,

Erwin Chemerinsky

cc: Eric S. Baxter
Counsel of Record
The Becket Fund for Religious Liberty

1200 New Hampshire Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20036



